From: EQIL

To:

Subject: Freedom of Information Request NCC-046442-20
Date: 14 October 2020 10:33:00

Dear NN

Thank you for your request for information about Domestic Abuse services funded be the Local
Authority.

| realise that this response is now being provided outside of the statutory timescale for provision
of information requested under the Freedom of Information Act, and | apologise for this. | hope
that the following information in response to each of your questions remains relevant to you and
that the delay has not caused you any difficulties.

We will be able to split the amount spent on accommodation but not the amount spent on
children, young people, adults as the contracts are not split and this is a service decision.

1) Between 1 April 2019 and 31 March 2020, how much funding was spent on services aimed at
supporting the victims of domestic

abuse? Please include all money spent on these services whether provided directly by the local
authority or through a commissioned, contracted out arrangement.

£1,639,760

Accommodation-based services

2) Between 1 April 2019 and 31 March 2020, how much funding was spent on accommodation
support for victims of domestic abuse?

Please include all money spent on these services whether provided directly by the local authority
or through a commissioned, contracted out arrangement.

£174,852

Community based services

3) Between 1 April 2019 and 31 March 2020, how much funding was spent on community-
based services aimed at helping victims of

domestic abuse? Please include all money spent on these services whether provided directly by
the local authority or through a commissioned or contracted out arrangement.

£1,464,908

4) Of the total funding spent on community-based domestic abuse services directly provided by
the local authority or contracted/commissioned

by local authority between 1 April 2019 and 31 March 2020, how much was spent on providing
domestic abuse services for:

Children (0-18)

Young people (13-18)

Adults (victims 18+)



Unfortunately we are not able to provide the amount spent split between amounts spent on
children, young people, adults as the contracts are not split and this is a service decision.

5) Of the total funding spent on community-based domestic abuse services provided by the
local authority or contracted/commissioned

by local authority between 1 April 2019 and 31 March 2020, how many service users accessed
the services who were:

Child (0-18) 255
Young person (13-18) 233
Adult (victims 18+) 1871

Perpetrator Domestic Abuse Funding

6) Between 1 April 2019 and 31 March 2020, how much funding was spent on programmes to
support the rehabilitation of domestic

abuse perpetrators? Please include all money spent on these services whether provided directly
by the local authority or through a commissioned, contracted out arrangement.

NONE

7) Of the total funding on programmes to support rehabilitation of domestic abuse perpetrators
provided by the local authority

or contracted/commissioned by local authority between 1 April 2019 and 31 March 2020, how
many perpetrators did they work with during this time period?

N/A

| hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in
which your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the
reference NCC-046442-20 and we will be happy to review your request

With kind regards

Complaints, Information and Mediation Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council





